Slough Health & Wellbeing Board – Meeting held on Wednesday, 15th March, 2023.

**Present:-** Councillors Pantelic (Chair), Hulme, Supt. Lee Barnham, Sue Butcher, Adrian Davies, Marc Gadsby and Ramesh Kukar

Apologies for Absence:- Stephen Brown and Haddy Bojang

#### PART 1

#### 1. Declarations of Interest

No declarations were made.

## 2. Minutes of the last meeting held on 18 January 2023

**Resolved** – That the minutes of the meeting held on 18 January 2023 be approved as a correct record.

### 3. Briefing: Children's Services

The SBC Director of People, Children, in her capacity as Chair of the Children and Young People's Partnership Board, provided a brief update on Priority One: Health & Wellbeing Strategy 2021-2026.

The Chair stated it was important to ensure that children and young people were prioritised as a partnership, emphasised the importance of joined up provision and deliverable action plans and clearly messaging this to the community.

Following a question, the SBC Director advised that next steps and actions included the following:

- that each of the four ambitions set out in the report should have a designated leader, who would be responsible for bringing together different work strands and reporting back to the Partnership Board
- set up performance indicators, clarify how success would be measured and reported
- clarify accountabilities

The Chair stated that it would be more appropriate for the Board to take a strategic lead rather than get involved in day to day operational matters. She stated that at a recent informal Board meeting regarding the four priority areas, participants had reflected that some of the action points were not achievable for the Board and that therefore it would be more effective to focus on fewer, deliverable actions. For example, tackling children's obesity. Each area would have an action plan and a designated person to ensure its delivery. There was also a need for public awareness campaigns regarding

### Slough Health & Wellbeing Board - 15.03.23

these issues. This should be further discussed at a future meeting of the Wellbeing Board.

The Deputy Director of Public health added that it would be important to clarify what each of the priorities should encompass so that all parties were clear about the meaning and context of each priority.

Resolved – That the update be noted

### 4. Slough Early Help Strategy

The SBC Operational Manager Early Help Hub & Family Services gave a summary of the report, Slough Early Help Strategy.

The SBC Operational Manager advised that it was intended that the strategy be implemented and used. Lead professionals both at the Council and at partner agencies would be identified with training and support offered to them. It would be developed to ensure a multi-agency approach, rather than rely exclusively on a single member of staff.

Following a question, she advised that this was the broader strategy and the action plan for implementation would be informed by feedback from community and partners, an assessment of networks available and ensuring that work was not duplicated.

It was agreed that In terms of governance, implementation of the strategy would be reported back to the Children and Young People's Partnership Board. A launch would be planned and reported back to the Board as part of the next Starting Well priority update report.

**Resolved** – That the strategy be approved.

## 5. Verbal Update - ICS and Place

The Interim Slough Place Locality Director provided the following verbal update regarding the ICS and Place:

- Frimley ICS had submitted a business case to develop a Community diagnostic centre in slough which had garnered positive feedback and she was optimistic that the project would be able to proceed fairly swiftly. It would be situated at Upton hospital and would provide xrays, CT scanners and MRI machines for those patients with planned care and pathways for primary care patients would also be introduced in due course.
- Working in partnership with SBC, same day services were now being offered at Priors Close. It was running well with staff delivering over 100 appointments each day.

- Chalvey health centre would be ready for occupation in August and would deliver mainly primary care in conjunction with partners.
- Small innovative projects such as the recent multi generation households visits which had offered vaccinations to children who had not yet had their primary immunizations, provided a range of health checks to all the family and raised awareness of prevention and other health matters had been well received by households. Further visits were being planned.
- Slough was piloting lung health checks in a mobile van outside Asda.
  40-70 years were being targeted. Early figures were impressive as there had been many early lung cancer diagnoses and diagnoses of other illnesses.

She concluded by asking Board members to promote the above initiatives in the community.

**Action1:** The Chair asked for the revised ICS strategy to be circulated to the Board. She stated that in her view, some of the ICS priority areas were overly focussed on disease and she would like to see greater emphasis on prevention.

There had been a series of health assemblies where attendees had included the chairs of each of the local wellbeing Boards and that the new chair the Slough Board should be invited to attend future assembly meetings.

**Action 2:** She concluded by saying that she, the chief executive of SBC, the strategic partnership lead and other council officers had visited local partners, including places of worship and various community groups which worked on health outcomes and supporting families and children in Slough. The visit had been extremely fruitful in enhancing relationships with local groups and a learning experience for SBC staff.

**Resolved** – That the verbal update be noted.

# 6. National & Local Policy

**Resolved** – That this item be deferred to the next meeting.

### 7. Terms of Reference for the Slough Wellbeing Board

The Chair advised that the East Berkshire CCG and Frimley CCG had been superseded by the Frimley ICB/ICS and the Board's membership was being updated in light of this change.

**Resolved** – That the revised Terms of Reference be agreed.

#### 8. Vote of Thanks

The Chair thanked Board Members and officers for their hard work and contributions to the work of the Board.

The Portfolio Holder for Children's Services, Lifelong Learning & Skills thanked the Chair, who would be stepping down as a Councillor. She thanked her for her contribution to the Board and at the Council

# 9. Date of Next Meeting

30 May 2023.

Chair

(Note: The Meeting opened at 3.00 pm and closed at 4.10 pm)